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Citizens First Bancorp, Inc. offers a diverse line of banking products and services, including mortgages,
home equity loans, and both direct and indirect consumer lending. Other key areas of emphasis for

Citizens First are asset management and trust, business and commercial banking, and insurance.

Citizens First was founded in 1938 as a savings and loan called Citizens Federal Savings Bank. Today,
it is a full-service bank with $946.4 million in assets, 240 employees, and 15 branch offices serving
customers in St. Clair, Sanilac, Huron, Lapeer, Macomb and Tuscola counties. The company went public

on March 7, 2001.

cover The twin spans of the Bluewater Bridge are the most recognizable structure
in Port Huron, home to Citizens First Savings Bank. The bridge plays a crucial role
in international commerce, carrying more than six million vehicles annually.



Selected Financial Data

The selected consolidated financial and other data of Citizens First set forth below is derived in part from, and shouid
be read in conjunction with, the Consolidated Financial Statements of Citizens First and Notes thereto presented else-

where in this annual report.

At March 31, N THOUSANDS)

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Selected Consolidated Financial Data:
Total assets $946,356 $855,866 $741,570 $645,756 $ 605,951
Cash and cash equivalents 57,926 53,618 45,182 16,264 21,184
Loans, net 735,564 672,449 568,503 590,637 548,893
Securities available-for-sale | 118,547 96,053 99,407 6,549 12,469
Deposits 634,014 581,281 601,008 526,840 503,445
FHLB advances 151,415 114,931 70,502 54,267 41,610
Total equity 151,440 149,721 63,259 57,513 55,138
Real estate owned, net 953 282 80 75 75
Total nonperforming assets 2,746 2,029 1,326 939 1,436
For the Year Ended March 31, (N THOUSANDS)
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Selected Operating Data:
Total interest income $ 65,467 $ 60,517 $ 51,928 $ 49,764 § 46,222
Total interest expense 30,691 34,112 27,063 26,240 25,095
Net interest income i 34,776 26,405 24,865 23,524 21,127
Provision for loan losses 996 780 (483) 3,800 714
Net interest income after provision for loan losses 33,780 25,625 25,348 19,724 20,413
Noninterest income:
Net gain on sale of securities - 89 - 6,082 859
Other 4,721 3,179 (314) 3,949 2,324 }
Noninterest expense 22,535 24,742 16,248 22,612 14,718 |
Income before income taxes 15,966 4,151 8,786 7,143 8,878 E
Income taxes ' : 965 2,880 539 2,669 |
Net income $ 3,186 $ 5,906 $ 6,604 $ 6,209 l
At or For the Year Ended March 31,
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Selected Operating Ratios and Other Data:
Performance Ratios:
Average yield on interest-earning assets 7.39% 7.78% 7.97% 7.87% 7.79%
Average rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities 4.22 4.77 4.44 4.62 4.75
Average interest rate spread 3.17 3.01 3.53 3.25 3.04
Net interest margin 3.93 . 3.40 3.82 3.72 3.56
Ratio of interest-earning assets to }
interest-bearing liabilities 121.71 i 108.68 106.90 111.30 112.25
Net interest income after provision \
for loan losses to noninterest expense | 103.57 156.01 87.23 138.69
Noninterest expense as a percent of average assets 3.04 2.35 3.46 2.38
Return on average assets 0.39 0.85 1.01 .01
Return on average equity 4,15 9.35 12.29 1211
Ratio of average equity to average assets 9.42 8.30

Dividend payout ratio*

9.11

8.23

*Dividend payout ratio equals the dividends per share paid divided by basic earnings per share, Due to the timing of the Bank’s conversion to stack form, the Company

did not begin to pay dividends until the third quarter of fiscal 2002.
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At or For the Year Ended March 31,

2002 2001 2000 1999 1298
Regulatory Capital Ratios:
Leverage capital ratio , 16.40 16.70 8.50 8.80 8.30
Risk-based capital ratio ; 22.00 24.40 13.10 14.20 13.50
|
Asset Quality Ratios:
Nonperforming loans and troubled debt
restructurings as a percent of total loans 0.24 0.26 0.22 0.14 0.24
Nonperforming assets and troubled debt
restructurings as a percent of total assets 0.29 0.21 0.18 0.15 0.24
Allowance for loan losses as a percent
of total loans 1.47 1.58 1.80 1.85 1.35
Allowance for loan losses as a percent of
nonperforming loans and troubled debt
restructurings 614.61 598.40 839.57 1,281.78 553.06
Net loans charged-off to average
interest-earning loans 0.1 0.06 0.04 0.03 0.03
Full service offices at end of period 14 14 14 13
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1o our Shareholders

During his tenure as president of Citizens First Savings Bank, Hazen Moran personified all that is right
about community banking. He was a model of integrity, a proponent of uncompromising customer
service, and a tireless supporter of the community throughout a 35-year career culminating in 1992.
Today, these values represent the cornerstone of our core strategy for achieving long-term financial

performance.

Qur first year as a public company was very successful for our shareholders. initially offered at $10, our
stock price stood at $19.06 at the end of our fiscal year (March 31), a 90.6% increase, while dividends
were introduced in the second quarter at $.08 per share. In October 2001 we announced a buyback of
476,000 shares, which was completed in December 2001. Today, a second buyback of 476,000 shares

is under way.

The year also gave us an opportunity to take stock—of where we are and of what we need to do to
move forward. This evaluation spotlighted three key points that must be clearly communicated to our

shareholders, customers and employees.

1. Community banking is a major competitive edge. Real community banking gives us a crucial

advantage—one that promises to reward shareholders long-term.

2. We are positioning ourselves for excellent long-term performance. The decisions we make today are

aimed at generating and sustaining consistent, long-term returns, not driving short-term numbers.

Chairman Marshall J. Campbell: “The fundamental values institled by longtime president Hazen W. Moran porTraiT still guide us today.”
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3. We have a lot of work to do. Just seven years ago, Citizens First was a savings and loan focusing
primarily on the mortgage business. Today, we are fast becoming a full-service bank seeking to
serve all of our customers’ banking needs. This transformation requires us to raise our standards
from every standpoint. Customers expect more from us, regulators demand greater accountability,
and shareholders want results. We are well aware of the challenges before us and are moving fast

to meet them.

As part of our effort to secure long-term growth, we have developed a strategic plan that provides a road
map for reinvesting our capital and capturing additional market share. This plan calls for us to invest
prudently in technology, people and facilities; to seek expansion opportunities that broaden our market
area; to consider acquisitions that benefit shareholders; and to add new lines of business that compiement

our current offerings.

In addition, we have spelled out specific strategies for fulfilling Our Vision, which states plainly that we

expect to be first ...

= In the minds of our customers.

= In the value of our products.

= In the quality of our service.

= In the fabric of our communities.

» In the reward of our employees.

In the performance of our peers.

Elsewhere in this report, we elaborate on the various “firsts” that make up our vision. Achieving every
aspect of that vision is an ambitious undertaking, but please be assured that we know what needs to be

done—and are systematically doing it.

Stock Performance - Citizens First Bancorp, Inc. (CTZN)
AS OF MARCH 31, 2002
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Citizens First Savings Bank Executive Officers wert To rich: Randy J. Cutler, Senior Vice President - Retail Banking and Branch Operations;
Timothy D. Regan, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer; Marshall ). Campbell, Chairman, President and CEO; B. Scott Nill,
Vice President —Human Resources and Planning; J. Stephen Armstrong, Senior Vice President - Commercial Banking.

The opening of a new loan center in Lapeer (Lapeer County), the opening of a new bank in Lexington
(Sanilac County), and the remodeling of our Marysville bank (St. Clair County) were among the more
visible steps we took this past fiscal year to better serve our market area. We also announced plans to

renovate the interiors of our branches to make them conducive to a sales and service culture.

Despite a trying economic environment, fiscal 2002 was a solid year with net income of $10.5 million,

a 231.1% increase over the previous year (34.5% excluding the effect of last year’s one-time contribution to
our charitable foundationj. Loan quality remained exceptional with non-performing assets at just 0.29% of
total assets—well below our peer group. Given market conditions, our net interest margin of 3.93% also

remains strong in comparison to our peers.

Finally, upcoming investments in technology and human resources, as well as a new incentive-based

compensation program for all employees, should set the stage for improvements in our efficiency.

We have accomplished much in the past year, but we remain focused on our long-term initiatives. Our

goal is clear: To be first. By dedicating ourselves to the same values Hazen Moran insisted on decades

Marshall ). Campbell
Chairman, President and CEO
Citizens First Bancorp, Inc.

ago, there can be no doubt that we will succeed.




. Steve Armstrong LerT, Senior Vice President - Commercial Banking.
and Tom Erd center, Vice President - Senior Commercial Account Officer,
meet with John Wirtz, President of Wirtz Manufacturing Company, Inc.

The Port Huron based company, which manufactures equipment for the
battery indu has six plants i o .S f Tehari el
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our CUSIOMers

The goal of most banks is to conduct transactions
—the more, the better. The goal of Citizens First
Savings Bank is to build relationships—the
stronger, the better. We believe the key distinction
between banks can be found in the way they
serve customers, not just the products and

services they offer.

Qur emphasis on personal service is fundamental
to our community banking strategy, which gives

us a sharply defined position in the marketplace.

Encompassed within that strategy is our philoso-
phy of viewing customers as neighbors—and
treating them like friends. Talk to any of our
customers, and you just might hear a story

that demonstrates our commitment to delivering
exceptional personal service. Every single day,

with every single interaction, Citizens First

employees go above and beyond—taking the

Citizens First offers business services for clients of all sizes. Here,
Assistant Vice President - Loan Officer Lori Cauthier ricHT works
with owners Tom and Debbie Ropposch of Ropposch Brothers Floor
Coverings, a fixture in Port Huron since the 1930s.

Our goal is to earn such a high level of trust that customers never consider looking
elsewhere for financial products and services.

initiative, showing uncommeon courtesy, making
decisions that will keep us first in the minds of

our customers.

And who are those customers? Home buyers,
investors, businesses and non-profits. Couples
Jjust starting out and seniors looking to pass their
wealth on to the next generation. Individuals who
want to manage their money a little better and
companies that want to expand internationally.
All can rely on Citizens First for the expertise

they need to reach their financial goals.

Mortgage lending remains a thriving business thanks to the
work of professionals like Linda Paton, Assistant Vice President —
Mortgage Loan Officer, shown here with builders Domenico
Fanone wert of D&E LaCASTA Building and Anthony Fanone of
Majestic Home Development.




Trust officers Will Oldford Jr. ricHT, Vice President - Director of Trust and Financial Services,
and Patrick Simon cenTer, Assistant Vice President — Trust Investment Officer. are part of our
relatively new Trust and Investment Group, which was quickly embraced by the local
community and continues to grow rapidly.
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Creating products that customers perceive as

a good value involves more than finding the

right mix of features and benefits. Delivering
those products efficiently is important too.
Personal service also plays a big role—by
establishing strong relationships with customers,
our employees can add an immeasurable degree

of value.

But unquestionably the most critical step is to

continually evaluate our products to be sure they

meet the changing needs of our customers. This
effort is so important that we recently created
a management position specifically to oversee

product and service development.

Many of our business lines grew smartly this past
year, indicating that our market area recognizes

the value of doing business with Citizens First.

By the end of fiscal 2002, for example, our

\\ \"\ /’/ ;"/ )
UL inhevalue of
our produicts

Our Internet banking service at cfsbank.com includes online
applications, calculators and bill pay, making it especially
convenient for customers to do business with us.

111

three-year-old Trust and Investment Group
managed more than $97.3 million in assets,

a 55% increase over the previous year and well
ahead of projections. Likewise, commercial and
commercial real estate loans rose 37%to $187.0
million in fiscal 2002, while consumer lending

was up 13%to $76.7 million.

Less than a decade ago, mortgages constituted
the bulk of our product line. Today, they are just
one part of a comprehensive offering. As we
continue to introduce additional products and
services, value will remain the watchword that

sets us apart.

Though we began issuing indirect loans through dealerships
just three years ago, our portfolio already exceeds $50
million. Here, Dave Baker, Vice President — Director of
Consumer Lending, visits one of our 42 dealer clients.

By scrutinizing our products and being quick to make changes that anticipate the evolving needs
of customers, we will continue to offer financial solutions that deliver unquestioned value.
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in today’s banking environment, technology
and service go hand in hand. We simply must
maintain the technological infrastructure
required to support the level of service our

customers demand.

Right now, we need to improve in this area, and
we have begun to aggressively take the necessary
steps. We have evaluated our technology and
identified the critical systems that must be
upgraded to ensure that customer service

becomes the hallmark of Citizens First.

Over the next two years, we plan to invest
heavily in technology to address these needs.
Among the items on our list are an imaging
system, a professional call center, enhancements
to Internet banking and new core processing. We
looked at every delivery channel and determined

where we could make prudent investments that

would deliver maximum return.

Wof .
our Service
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Front-line personnel like Kim Houston, a Customer Service Representative
in our Fort Cratiot bank, wili benefit from planned investments in voice
and data communications. Of course, so will our customars.

; -

Planned investments to upgrade critical systems will ensure that service becomes a point
of distinction, while leading to long-term improvements in operating efficiency.

‘ Though these investments should produce an
immediate boost in customer satisfaction, over
the long run we expect them to have a dramatic
impact on our operating efficiency by helping

us lower costs and increase productivity.

For shareholders, our technology plan exemplifies
our determination to deliver consistent, long-term
growth. We are confident that the investments
planned for the coming months will pay off by
contributing to superior financial performance

for years to come.

Will Oldford Jr., Vice President ~ Director of Trust and Financia!l
Services, is part of the only locally operated trust department
in St. Clair County—a fact customers seem to appreciate.
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our COmmunities

The Citizens First Foundation provided funds needed to
complete construction of the new Colleen |. Howe lce Arena
in Sandusky (Sanilac County).

When most banks talk about serving their
communities, they mean strictly from a business
standpoint. But for Citizens First, the concept

of community service implies much more.

As a community bank, we have an obligation
to help make our communities better from every
standpoint—housing, health care, education,
social services—not just financially. Fulfilling that

obligation is critical to the circle of prosperity:

As residents and businesses invest with us, we

For us, the bottom line is about more than making a profit. As a community bank, we can
never afford to overlook the impact of an intangible line item called “making a difference.”

invest back in our communities. And as our = The first of five annual instaliments of $60,000
communities grow stronger, they demand to support the Women’s Wellness Center at Port
more bank services, which, in turn, enhances Huron Hospital (total commitment of $300,000).

harehold lue.
sharenolder value » $10,000 to help build the Colleen J. Howe

Reinvesting in our communities is so central Ice Arena in Sandusky.
to our mission that we established the Citizens

= The third installment of a 10-year, $1 million

First Foundation last year to formalize our - ) o
grant to M-TEC (the Citizens First Michigan

commitment. Recent donations included: ] ) .
Technical Education Center) at St. Clair County

Community College.

In all, the Citizens First Foundation contributed
more than $350,000 to nearly 100 non-profit organ-
izations in our market area last year, becoming one

of the region’s most valued philanthropic resources.

A grant from the Citizens First Foundation is helping St. Clair
County Community College’s M-TEC facility provide the
technical education that is so important to economic growth
in our market area.

-
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Being first can only happen if our employees
embrace our vision for the future. We are
implementing a four-step plan to help everyone

at Citizens First do just that.

Step 1 Hire and retain the best

We recently began testing prospective employees
for character and aptitude, a move that should
lower hiring costs and reduce turnover, while
increasing the likelihood that new hires will

thrive in our corporate culture. In addition,
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JL L lnthe reWard of |
our employees

Scott Nill sTanping, Vice President — Human Resources and Planning,
is spearheading an initiative that calls for all employees to undergo

some form of training at least twice each year.

Employee retention, comprehensive training, measurable goals and real incentives—these are
the key elements in a plan designed to ensure that our people remain our most valuable asset.

we are developing career paths that will
encourage employees to remain dedicated to

Citizens First.

Step 2 Intensify employee training
We are introducing training programs that will
help all employees improve their technical,

interpersonal and customer service skills.

Step 3 Measure performance

We are adopting techniques to measure individual

and bankwide performance. All employees
will have measurable goals to aim for and will
understand precisely what they can do to improve

personal productivity and corporate profitability.

Step 4 Offer rewards

A new incentive-based compensation program
will award bonuses to all employees who meet
their goals. The program includes stock options
to reward long-term excellence. Plus, our new
Employee Stock Ownership Plan gives employees
a vested interest in improving our stock price.
Our philosophy? One of the surest ways to make
investing in Citizens First a rewarding experience

is to make working here one too.

“I've been with Citizens First 35 years and have never seen anything
"like the changes taking place now. The new employee compensation

plans are almost too good to be true.”
—Janice Kaatz, Vice President — Citizens First Savings Bank, Algonac
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Citizens First | BoArRDS OF DIRECTORS
1. Marshall J. Campbell 6. Larry J. Moeller, Sr. Affiliates
Chairman, President and Director . . .
Chief Executive Offier Citizens First Bancorp, Inc. and CFS Fimancial Services
Citizens First Bancorp, Inc. and Citizens First Savings Bank CFS Insurance Age.ncy, Inc.

. . : Citizens Commercial
Citizens First Savings Bank , X

7. Timothy D. Regan Insurance Services, L.L.C.

2. Ronald W. Cooley Secretary and Treasurer CFS Title Insurance Agency
Director Citizens First Bancorp, Inc. Citizens First Savings
Citizens First Bancorp, Inc. Senior Vice President and Charitable Foundation
President Chief Financial Officer Citizens First Foundation
Cooley Enterprises Citizens First Savings Bank

3. Dr. Walid Demashkieh, M.D., F.A.C.S. 8. Janice U. Whipple

Director Director

Citizens First Bancorp, Inc. Citizens First Savings Bank

Board Certified General Surgeon National President

Huron Surgical Clinic, P.C. Women’s Life Insurance Society

4. Thomas E. Kaczperski 9, Dr. Daniel J. Wilhelm, M.D.

Director Director

Citizens First Savings Bank Citizens First Savings Bank

Vice President Board Certified Pediatrics Physician

Omega Plastics, Inc. Children’s Health Care of Port Huron
A division of Physician Healthcare

5. Christopher A. Kellerman
Director

Citizens First Bancorp, Inc. and
Citizens First Savings Bank
President

Star Holdings, Inc.

Network, P.C.




Citizens First

Huron County

Bad Axe*
123 N, Port Crescent— 48413
(989) 269-9958

Harbor Beach®
204 S. Huron - 48441
(989)479-3271

Lapeer County

fmlay City*
380 N. Cedar St. — 48444
(810) 724-0518

Lapeer®
807 S. Main St. - 48446
(810) 667-9433

Lapeer Loan Center
624 W. Nepessing St.
Ste 105 - 48446
(810) 245-4509

Sanilac County

Croswell*
37 N. Howard - 48422
(810)679-4340

Lexington®
5536 Main St. - 48450
(810) 359-7947

Sandusky
48 S. Efk St. - 48471
(810)648-3322

LOCATIONS

St. Clair County

Algonac®
301 Summer St. - 48001
(810) 794-4958

Fort Gratiot®
4778 24th Ave. —~ 48059
(810) 385-2672

Marine City*
2108, parker - 48039
(810) 765-3501

Marysvitle*
2015 Gratiot Bivd. - 48040
(810) 364-5757

Port Huromn (Main Office)*
525 Water St. — 48060
(810) 987-8300

Port Huren {(Hancock)*
1527 Hancock - 48060
(810) 985-5181

Port Huron Township*
3136 Lapeer Road - 48060
(810)984-1578

St. Clair*
270 Clinton Ave. - 48079
(810) 329-4705

*ATM LOCATED ON PREMISES
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ATM Only Locations

Almont (Lapeer County)
208 S. Main
Speedy-Q

Kimball Township (St. Clair County)
5299 Lapeer Road
Wadhams Plaza

New Baltimore (Macomb County)
37750 26 Mile Road
Speedy-Q

Sandusky (Sanilac County)
131 W, Sanilac

St. Clair (St. Clair County)
2293 Fred W. Moore Hwy.
Speedy-Q
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1o be‘

in the performance
ofour peers

Solid financial performance has long been a defining characteristic of Citizens First. Achieving consistent
long-term growth is our goal—and we are making the investments in people and technology that will help
us cultivate supremely satisfied shareholders.

Approximate Ownership Distribution of Registered Holders as of June 20, 2002

Type of Owner Owners Shares
Individuals 317 282,414
Joint Accounts 743 446,131
Trust Accounts 47 96,834
Institutions/Foundations 35 : 127,160
Brokers/Security Dealers 12 8,097,834
Total 1,154 9,050,373
Ownership by State Owners Shares
Michigan 1,081 557,653
IHlinois 10 93,228
New York 8 8,104,528
Other 55 294,964
Total 1,154 9,050,373

Annual Meeting of Shareholders

The 2002 Annual Meeting of Citizens First Bancorp, Inc. Shareholders will be held at 10 a.m., Eastern time,
Tuesday, August 13, 2002, at St. Clair County Community College, Citizens First M-TEC Center, 323 Erie Street,
Port Huron.

Corporate Address

Citizens First Bancorp, Inc.

525 Water Street, Port Huron, M1 48060
Telephone: 810-987-8300

Web site: www.cfsbank.com

Independent Auditors
Plante & Moran, LLP
2601 Cambridge Court, Suite 500, Auburn Hills, Ml 48326

Form 10-K
Copies of Form 10-K, Securities and Exchange Commission Annual Report, are available.
Requests should be directed to:

Timothy D. Regan

Secretary and Treasurer

Citizens First Bancorp, inc.

525 Water Street, Port Huron, MI 48060

Citizens First Bancorp, Inc.’s public filings are also available on the Internet at the World Wide Website
maintained by the Securities and Exchange Commission at http://www.sec.gov.

Transfer Agent
Registrar and Transfer Company
10 Commerce Drive, Cranford, New Jersey 07016-3572

Registrar of Stock
Registrar and Transfer Company
10 Commerce Drive, Cranford, New Jersey 07016-3572
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

General

Management's discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations is intended to assist in understanding
the financial condition and results of operations of the Company. The information contained in this section should be read in
conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes contained in this report.

Forward-Looking Statements

This Annual Report contains certain forward-looking statements which are based on certain assumptions and describe future
plans, strategies and expectations of the Company. These forward-looking statements are generally identified by use of the
words “believe,” “expect,” “intend,” "anticipate,” “estimate,” “project,” or similar expressions. The Company’s ability to predict
results or the actual effect of future plans or strategies is inherently uncertain. Factors which could have a material adverse
effect on the operations of the Company and the subsidiaries include, but are not limited to, changes in: interest rates, general
economic conditions, legislative/regulatory changes, monetary and fiscal policies of the U.S. Government, including policies
of the U.S. Treasury and the Federal Reserve Board, the quality or composition of the loan or investment portfolios, demand
for loan products, deposit flows, competition, demand for financial services in the Company’s market area and accounting
principles and guidelines. These risks and uncertainties should be considered in evaluating forward-looking statements and
undue reliance should not be placed on such statements. The Company does not undertake — and specifically disclaims any
obligation — to publicly release the result of any revisions which may he made to any forward-looking statements to reflect
events or circumstances after the date of such statements or to reflect the occurrence of anticipated or unanticipated events.

"o »ow

Operating Strategy

Citizens First is an independent, community-oriented financial institution, delivering guality customer service and offering a
wide range of deposit, loan and investment products to its customers. in recent years, Citizens First’s strategy has been to
enhance profitability through controlied balance sheet growth and broader diversification of its loan products and portfolio.
Beginning in 1995, Citizens First determined that it would originate all of its fixed-rate one- to four-family loans for sale. Also,
during that time, Citizens First emphasized the origination of residential, commercial real estate loans, home equity loans,
automobile and other consumer loans, increasing sources of noninterest income and by improving operating efficiencies
while managing its capital position and limiting its credit and interest rate risk exposure. To accomplish these objectives,
Citizens First has sought to:

» Operate as an independent full-service community bank by developing plans to expand the services and products it offers, par-
ticularly its commercial business products and deposit products offered to local municipalities and government organizations.

» Provide superior customer service and products by developing plans to expand delivery systems through the use of new
technology, increasing the functionality of its ATM network and expanding the capability of its call center.

« Increase fee income by broadening non-depository product offerings and services, including expansion of its trust services,
and expanding the offering of insurance products through its current insurance agency subsidiary and a future potential
affiliation with another insurance agency. The three-year-old Trust and investment Group oversaw $97.3 million in assets
at March 31, 2002, an increase of $34.5 million, or 55.0%, at March 31, 2001.

= Upgrade critical systems in technology and training to ensure that service remains a point of distinction.

= Reinvest in its communities. This is vitally important as a community bank, so important that it established Citizens First
Foundation. Representative donations in fiscal 2002 included:

= The first of five annual installments of $60,000 to support the Women’s Wellness Center at Port Huron Hospital
(total commitment of $300,000).

» $10,000 to help build the Colleen J. Howe ice Arena in Sandusky, Michigan.

» The third instaliment of a ten-year, $1 million grant to M-TEC (the Citizens First Michigan Technical Education Center)
at St. Clair County Community College.

= Restructure its balance sheet and loan portfolio composition by generally selling fixed-rate one- to four-family mortgage
loans and retaining adjustable-rate loans to better position itself for changes in market interest rates.

= Continue to increase its emphasis on high quality commercial, commercial real estate and consumer loans to increase the
yields earned on its overall loan portfolio, without incurring unacceptable credit risk.

= Increase its consumer lending presence by originating automobile loans on a direct and indirect basis.
= Control credit risk by continuing to employ conservative underwriting standards to minimize the level of problem assets.

= Manage interest rate risk by emphasizing the appropriate mix of investments and loans.
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Comparison of Financial Condition at March 31, 2002 and 2001

Total assets increased $90.5 million, or 10.6%, to $946.4 million at March 31, 2002 from $855.9 million at March 31, 2001,
primarily due to a $63.1 million, or 9.4%, increase in loans and a $22.5 million, or 23.4%, increase in securities available for
sale. Citizens First’s net loans to assets ratio at March 31, 2002 was 77.7% compared to 78.6% at March 31, 2001. The increase
in loans was due primarily to a $31.1 million increase in commercial real estate loans to $144.8 million. Commercial loans
increased $19.5 million to $42.1 million, home equity loans increased $4.6 million to $71.3 million, automobile loans increased
$6.2 million to $61.6 million and construction loans increased $9.1 million to $27.5 million. The increase in securities held

for sale was mainly in corporate securities and primarily reflects the investment of funds from deposit growth and additional
long-term fixed rate borrowings from the Federal Home Loan Bank.

Total liabilities increased $88.8 million, or 12.6%, from $706.1 million at March 31, 2001 to $794.9 million at March 31, 2002.
The increase was primarily due to a $52.7 million, or 9.1%, increase in deposits from $581.3 million at March 31, 2001 to $634.0
million at March 31, 2002. The increase was also due to a $36.5 million, or 31.7%, increase in Federal Home Loan Bank advances
to $151.4 million at March 31, 2002 from $114.9 million at March 31, 2001 to take advantage of the low rates being offered.
The deposit growth and borrowings were primarily invested in loans and investment securities. Money market deposit accounts
grew $66.7 million, or 72.9%, primarily due to lower overall rates in other short-term accounts and certificates of deposit. NOW
accounts grew $7.0 million to $76.7 million due primarily to growth in business deposit accounts, which resulted primarily

from our ongoing effort to attract and retain deposit relationships with businesses throughout our market area. These increases
were offset by a $25.5 million, or 8.1%, decline in certificates of deposit due to lower overall rates and customers transferring
balances to shorter-term money market deposit accounts and a $6.5 million decrease in regular savings accounts.

Loan quality remained exceptional with nonaccruing {oans at just 0.19% of total assets. Non-accrual loans decreased $17,000,
or 0.9%, to $1.8 million at March 31, 2002 from $1.8 million at March 31, 2001. This was primarily due to a $159,000 decrease
in non-accrual consumer loans and a $139,000 decrease in non-accrual commercial loans as a result of improved collection
efforts, offset by a $281,000 increase in non-accruing one- to four-family loans primarily as a result of the slow local economy.
Non-performing assets increased $654,000 to $2.7 million, or 0.29% of total assets, at March 31, 2002, as compared to $2.1
millian, or 0.24%, at March 31, 2001, due to a $671,000 increase in other real estate owned, partially offset by the decrease in
non-accrual loans. The allowance for loan losses was $11.0 million at March 31, 2002, or 1.47% of total loans and 614.6% of
non-performing loans as compared to 1.58% of total loans and 538.4% of non-performing loans at March 31, 2001.

Stockholders’ equity increased $1.7 million from $149.7 million at March 31, 2001 to $151.4 million, due to net income of
$10.5 million offset by the repurchase of 476,338 shares at a cost of $7.5 million and a $796,000 decrease in accumulated
other comprehensive income from the unrealized gain on securities.

Comparison of Operating Results for the Years Ended March 31, 2002 and 2001

Net Income. Net income increased $7.4 million, or 231.1%, for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2002 to $10.5 million resulting
in net earnings of $1.23 per share. The increase in net income for the fiscal year was primarily due to a 31.7% increase in net
interest margin and a $7.1 million contribution expense and an accompanying reduction to the tax provision of $2.4 million in
the prior period due to the formation of Citizens First Foundation. Excluding the prior year contribution, net income for the fiscal
year would have increased $2.7 million, or 34.5%, from $7.8 million to $10.5 million. Contributing to the increase was an $8.4
million increase in net interest income and a $1.5 million increase in non-interest income, primarily due to an increase in service
charges and other fees.

Net Interest Income. Net interest income increased by $8.4 million, or 31.7%, to $34.8 million for 2002 from $26.4 million
for 2001. Total interest income increased $5.0 million, or 8.2%, to $65.5 million for 2002 from $60.5 million for 2001. Interest
income increased $8.5 million primarily due to increases in the average balance of loans and securities but was offset by $3.5
million due to lower average market interest rates. Interest earning assets increased $108.2 million primarily due to a $82.0
million, or 12.6%, increase in the average balance of loans, and a $34.2 million, or 38.1%, increase in the average balance of
securities from funds invested as a result of the growth in deposits and the increase in Federal Home Loan bank advances.

Total interest expense decreased $3.4 million, or 10.0%, to $30.7 million for 2002 from $34.1 million for 2001 due to an 80
basis point reduction in overall market interest rates. This decrease was primarily the result of 11 interest rate reductions over
the period. A $45.7 million, or 12.5%, decrease in the average balance of certificates of deposit combined with 74 basis point
rate decrease contributed $4.9 million of the $5.8 million reduction to retail deposit expense. This was offset by a $2.4 million,
or 42.1%, increase in interest expense on Federal Home Loan Bank advances to $8.1 million for 2002 from $5.7 million in 2001.
The increase in interest expense on Federal Home Loan Bank advances was primarily due to a $40.3 million increase in the
average balance of Federal Home Loan Bank advances, offset by lower market interest rates.
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Provision for Loan Losses. The provision for loan losses increased $216,000, or 27.7%, from $780,000 for fiscal 2001 to
$996,000 for fiscal 2002. The addition to the allowance for loan losses for fiscal 2002 reflects management'’s determination to
maintain the overall loan loss allowance in consideration of its applied methodology, the assessment of the composition of and
trends in non-accruing loans, the current fiscal year increase in net charge-offs and the growth in the loan portfolio. Even though
the increase in non-accruing one- to four-family loans was offset by the better than anticipated performance of commercial real
estate, commercial and consumer loans, management felt the increased provision was warranted considering the increased
growth of those types of loans, which, despite better than expected performance, bear a higher degree of risk than one- to
four-family loans. Despite the increased provision, the loan loss allowance as a percentage of total loans decreased from 1.58%
at March 31, 2001 to 1.47% at March 31, 2002. The allowance for loan losses as a percentage of nonperforming loans increased
from 598.4% at March 31, 2001 to 614.6% at March 31, 2002.

Provisions for loan losses are charges to earnings to bring the total allowance for loan losses to a level considered by
management as adequate to provide for estimated loan losses based on management’s evaluation of the collectibility of the
loan portfolio. Management assesses the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses based on known and inherent risks in the
loan portfolio and upon management’s continuing analysis of the factors underlying the quality of the loan portfolio. In this
regard, management assesses the estimated losses inherent in its portfolio primarily by applying its estimates of losses for
various types of loan categories which yields an aggregate estimate of estimated losses. Such estimate is then considered by
management in relation to other factors such as trends in real estate and collateral values and trends in the regional and local
economies. While management believes that, based on information currently available, Citizens First's allowance for loan losses
is sufficient to cover losses inherent in its loan portfolio at this time, no assurances can be given that Citizens First’s level of
allowance for loan losses will be sufficient to cover future loan losses incurred by Citizens First or that future adjustments to
the allowance for loan losses will not be necessary if economic and other conditions differ substantially from the economic and
other conditions used by management to determine the current level of the allowance for loan losses. Management may increase
its level of allowance for losses as a percentage of total loans and nonperforming loans if the level of commercial real estate,
commercial or consumer lending as a percentage of its total loan portfolio increases. In addition, various regulatory agencies,
as an integral part of their examination process, periodically review Citizens First's allowance for loan losses. These agencies
may require Citizens First to provide additions to the allowance based upon judgments different from management.

Noninterest Income. Noninterest income increased by $1.5 million, or 44.5%, from $3.3 million in 2001 to $4.7 million in
2002. The increase was primarily due to a $1.0 million increase in service charges and other fees due to additional fees charged
to retail deposit accountholders as a result of a change to the fee structure of retail deposit products. Income from mortgage
banking activities increased $591,000, or 61.9%, from $955,000 in 2001 to $1.5 million in 2002 due to increased sales of fixed
rate one- to four-family loans as a result of increased refinancings.

Noninterest Expense. Non-interest expense decreased $2.2 million, or 8.9%, from $24.7 million at March 31, 2001 to $22.5
million at March 31, 2002 primarily due to the $7.1 million contribution expense in the prior period due to the formation of
Citizens First Foundation at the time of the conversion from a mutual savings bank to a stock savings bank. Without the prior
period contribution expense, noninterest expense would have increased $4.9 million, or 27.4% from $17.7 million for fiscal
2001 to $22.5 million for fiscal 2002. Compensation and benefit expense increased $2.1 million, or 24.2%, primarily due to an
addition of staff, an increase in commissions to lending personnel due to increased loan volumes and the increased cost for the
ESOP due to a full year’s accrual versus only one month for the previous fiscal year and due to the higher share price of the
Company’s stock. Legal and audit fees increased $498,000, or 122.1%, due to the increased costs associated with becoming

a public company, other public reporting expenses, and additional costs related to compliance with recent regulatory changes
regarding consumer privacy and the Bank’s change in retail deposit products. Advertising and business promotion expense
increased $94,000, or 18.1%. The opening of a new office in Lexington and the remodeling of our Marysville branch were among
the more visible steps we took this past fiscal year to better serve our market area. Printing and supplies increased $329,000,
or 28.7%, deposit statement preparation increased $155,000, or 26.1% and appraisal fee expense increased $359,000, or

74.3% due to increased loan application volume. Other non-interest expenses increased $1.0 million, or 51.9% as a result of

the engagement of consultants to perform compensation reviews, operational efficiency studies, a facilities review, and overall
technology review. We also plan to renovate the interiors of all our branches during 2002 to make them more conducive to sales
and service. This investment along with other upcoming investments in training and a system-wide data processing upgrade
could increase office occupancy and other expenses in the near term.

Income Taxes. Income taxes for the year ended March 31, 2002 were $5.4 million, an increase of $4.5 million, or 284.6%, from
$965,000 for the year ended March 31, 2001. The effective tax rates for 2002 and 2001 were 33.9% and 23.2%, respectively.
The lower effective tax rate in 2001 was primarily attributable to the reduction of a deferred tax asset valuation allowance of
$500,000. The valuation allowance was originally established related to the utilization of a contribution deduction carry-forward
resulting from a contribution to a foundation in 1998. Under the Internal Revenue Code, Citizens First may only deduct up to
10% of its consolidated taxable income before the charitable contribution in any one-year. The excess of the deductible amount
is deductible over each of the five succeeding taxable years, subject to a 10% limitation each year. The valuation allowance was
reversed based on estimates that the contribution deduction carry-forward are expected to be fully utilized based on the
increase in income resulting from the proceeds received in the mutual to stock conversion.
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Comparison of Operating Results for the Years Ended March 31, 2001 and 2000

Net Income. Net income decreased $2.7 million, or 46.1%, to $3.2 million for 2001 from $5.9 million for the previous year,
primarily due to a contribution of 705,686 shares of stock, valued at $7.1 million, to fund the creation of Citizens First
Foundation, a tax-exempt charitable foundation. Also contributing to this decrease was a $1.3 million increase in the provision
for loan loss from a credit of $483,000 in 2000 to $780,000 in 2001. This decrease was offset by a reduction in the federal
expense for 2001 due to a $2.9 million deferred tax benefit from the contribution of Citizens First Bancorp stock to Citizens
First Foundation and by a $3.3 million increase in mortgage banking activities from a loss of $2.3 million in 2000 due to the
one-time sale of a $130.8 million pool of one-to-four family residential mortgage loans to Freddie Mac to a gain of $855,000 in
2001. The combined income impact in 2001 of the nonrecurring transactions related to the contribution to the foundation was
approximately $4.7 million. Notwithstanding such transaction, net income would have been $7.8 million, which represents a
$1.9 million, or 0.2%, increase from net income of $5.9 million for 2001,

Net Interest Income. Net interest income increased by $1.5 million, or 6.2%, to $26.4 million for 2001 from $24.9 million for
2000. Total interest income rose $8.6 million, or 16.5%, to $60.5 million for 2001 from $51.9 million for 2000, offset in part by
an $5.6 million, or 5.6%, increase in retail deposit interest expense to $28.4 million for 2001 from $22.7 million for 2000 and a
$1.4 million increase in other interest expense to $5.7 million for 2001 from $4.3 million in 2000.

The increase in interest income was primarily due to a $126.4 million increase in the average balance of interest earning assets,
which primarily consisted of a $64.8 million, or 260.0%, increase in the average balance of investment securities, due to the
investment of the proceeds from the $130.8 million loan sale in 2000, and a $59.5, or 10.1%, increase in the average balance
of loans. A 163 basis point increase in the average yield on investment securities also contributed to this increase due to
investments purchased with proceeds from the loan sale in 2000. These increases were offset by a 20 basis point reduction

in the average yield on loans primarily due to refinancing because of lower market interest rates.

The increase in interest expense of $7.1 million was primarily due to a $88.6 million increase in the average balance of retail
deposits and a $17.7 million, or 24.3%, increase in average Federal Home Loan Bank advances, coupled with a 32 basis point
rate increase on certificates of deposit from 5.28% for 2000 to 5.60% for 2001, attributable to a higher market interest rate
environment. The additional advances were used to fund loan growth.

Provision for Loan Losses. The provision for loan losses increased $1.3 million, or 261.5%, from a credit of $483,000

for fiscal 2000 to a $780,000 provision for fiscal 2001, The addition to the allowance for loan losses for fiscal 2001 reflects
management’s determination to maintain the overall loan loss allowance in consideration of its applied methodology, the
assessment of the increase in non-accruing loans and the actual growth in the loan portfolio. Even though the increase in
non-accruing one- to four-family loans was partly offset by the better than anticipated performance of commercial real estate,
commercial and consumer loans, management felt the increased provision was warranted and considered the increasing
origination of those types of loans, which, despite better than expected performance, bear a higher degree of risk than one- to
four-family loans. Despite the increased provision, the loan loss allowance as a percentage of total loans decreased from 1.80%
at March 31, 2000 to 1.58% at March 31, 2001. The allowance for loan losses as a percentage of nonperforming loans decreased
from 839.6% at March 31, 2000 to 598.4% at March 31, 2001.

Noninterest Income. Noninterest income increased by $3.6 million, or 1,140.8%, from a loss of $314,000 in 2000 to $3.3
million in 2001. The increase was primarily due to a $3.3 million increase in income to mortgage banking activities of $955,000
in 2001 from a $2.3 million loss in 2000 partly due to the $4.5 million loss on the sale of a pool of $130.8 million in mortgage
loans in December 1999. Service charge fees increased $291,000, or 21.9%, from $1.3 million in 2000 to $1.6 million in 2001,
primarily because of the introduction of a debit card.

Noninterest Expense, Noninterest expense increased $8.5 million, or 52.3%, to $24.7 million for 2001, compared to $16.3
million for 2000, primarily due to the $6.9 million, or 4,940.7%, increase in contributions after the formation of the Citizens First
Foundation. Excluding that contribution, noninterest expense increased $1.4 million, or 8.8%, from $16.3 million for fiscal 2000
to $17.7 million for fiscal 2001. The increase was primarily due to a $936,000, or 12.0%, increase in compensation and benefit
expense, a $437,000, or 15.1%, increase in office occupancy and equipment expense due to the purchase of additional space
and remodeling costs, a $117,000, or 24.5% increase in statement processing expense offset by a $191,000, or 62.2% decrease
in deposit insurance expense and $141,000, or 25.7%, decrease in professional fees.

Income Taxes. Income taxes for the year ended March 31, 2001 were $965,000, a decrease of $1.9 million, or 66.5%, from
$2.9 million for the year ended March 31, 2000. The effective tax rates for 2001 and 2000 were 23.3% and 32.8%, respectively.
The lower effective tax rate in 2001 was primarily attributable to the reduction of a deferred tax asset valuation allowance of
$500,000. The valuation allowance was originally established related to the utilization of a contribution deduction carry-forward
resulting from a contribution to a foundation in 1998. Under the Internal Revenue Code, Citizens First may only deduct up to
10% of its consolidated taxable income before the charitable contribution in any one-year. The excess of the deductible amount
is deductible over each of the five succeeding taxable years, subject to a 10% limitation each year. The valuation allowance was
reversed based on estimates that the contribution deduction carry-forward are expected to be fully utilized based on the
increase in income resulting from the proceeds received in the mutual to stock conversion.
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Average Balances, Interest and Average Yields/Cost

The following table presents certain information for the years indicated regarding average balances of assets and liabilities, as well
as the total dollar amounts of interest income from average interest-earning assets and interest expense on average interest-bearing
liabilities and the resulting average yields and costs. The yields and costs for the years indicated are derived by dividing income or
expense by the average balances of assets or liabilities, respectively, for the years presented. Average balances were derived from
monthly balances.

For the Fiscal Years Ended March 31

2002 2001 2000
Average Average Average
Average Yield/ Average Yield/ Average Yield/
Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate
(Dollars in thousands)

lnterest earning assets:
Loans (1):
Real estate $733,097 $56,798 7.75% $651,084 §$52,491 8.06% $500,585 $48,839 8.26%
Consumer 73,973
Commercial - - - ~ - 16,991 -
Loans (1): 733,097 56,798 7.75 651,084 52,491 8.06 591,549 48,839 8.26
Investment securities (3): 123,894 7,272 5.87 89,742 6,080 6.77 24,928 1,281 5.14
FHLB Stock 6,828 466 6.83 5,651 345 6.11 5,586 326 5.84
FED Funds Sold 1,193 64 5.36 2,928 151 5.16
Interest-bearing deposits 22,103 931 4.21 30,056 1,537 5.11 26,345 1,331 5.05
Total interest-earning assets 885,922 65,467 7.39 777,726 60,517 7.78 651,336 51,928 7.97
Noninterest-earning assets 27,312 37,420 41,492
Total assets $913,234 $ 815,146 $ 692,828
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits:
Savings $ 79,401 § 1,533 1.93% § 89,418 32,136 2.39% $ 86,199  $2,053 2.38%
NOW 73,099 1,359 1.86 71,453 1,440 2.02 65,765 1,305 1.98
MMDA 124,754 4,104 3.29 98,709 4,338 4.39 105,954 4,669 4.41
Certificates of deposit 320,013 15,562 4.86 365,663 20,471 5.60 278,680 14,718 5.28
Total interest earning deposits 597,267 22,558 3.78 625,243 28,385 4.54 536,598 22,745 4.24
FHLB advances and

other borrowings 130,645 8,133 6.23 90,348 5,725 6.34 72,675 4,318 5.94
Total interest-bearing liabilities 727,912 30,691 4.22 715,591 34,110 4.77 609,273 27,063 4.44
Non-interest earning deposits 24,812 17,567 13,669
Other noninterest-bearing liabilities 9,929 5,196 6,735
Total liabilities 762,653 738,354 629,677
Equity 150,581 76.792 63.151
Total liabilities and equity $913,234 $ 815,146 $692,828
Net interest-earning assets $158,010 § 62,135 $ 42,063
Net interest income $34,776 $ 26,407 $ 24,865
Interest rate spread (5) 3.17% 3.01% 3.53%
Net interest margin as a percentage

of interest-earning assets (6) 3.93% 3.40% 3.82%
Ratio of interest-earning assets

to interest-bearing liabilities 121.71 % 108.68 % 106.90 %

(1) Balances are net of deferred loan origination costs, undisbursed proceeds of construction loans in process, and include nonperforming loans.

(3) Includes investment securities available-for-sale and held-to-maturity.

(4) Interest and Yield/Rate are presented on a taxable equivalent basis using the combined Federal and state income tax marginal rate of 34%
for 2000 and 1999.

(5) Net interest rate spread represents the difference between the weighted average yield on interest-earning assets and the weighted average
cost of interest-bearing liabilities.

(6) Net interest margin represents net interest income as a percentage of average interest-earning assets.
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Rate/Volume Analysis

The following table presents the extent to which changes in interest rates and changes in the volume of interest-earning assets
and interest-bearing liabilities have affected Citizens First’s interest income and interest expense during the periods indicated.
Information is provided in each category with respect to: (i) changes attributable to changes in volume (changes in volume
multiplied by prior rate); (ii) changes attributable to changes in rate {(changes in rate multiplied by prior volume); and (iii) the net
change (the sum of the prior columns). The changes attributable to the combined impact of volume and rate have been allocated
on a proportional basis between changes in rate and volume.

Year Ended March 31, 2002 Year Ended March 31, 2001
Compared to Compared to
Year Ended March 31, 2001 Year Ended March 31, 2000
Increase (Decrease) Due to Increase (Decrease) Due to
Rate Volume Net Rate Volume Net

(Dollars in thousands)
Interest-earning assets:

Loans $(2,305) $ 6,612 $ 4,307 $(1,263) $ 4,915 $ 3,652

Investment securities (1,122) 2,314 1,192 1,468 3,331 4,799

FHLB stock 49 72 121 15 4 19

FED funds sold - (64) (64) 2 (89) (87)
Interest-earning deposits (199) (407) (606) 19 187 206

Total interest-earning assets (3,577) 8,527 4,950 241 8,348 8,589

Interest-bearing liabilities:

Deposits:

Savings (364) (239) (603) 6 77 83

NOwW (114) 33 (81) 22 113 135

MMDA (1,379) 1,145 (234) (12) (319) (331)
Certificates of deposit (2,353) (2,556) (4,909) 1,159 4,594 5,753

Total deposits (4,210) (1,617) (5,827) 1,175 4,465 5,640

FHLB advances and other borrowings (145) 2,553 2,408 287 1,050 1,407

Total interest-bearing liabilities (4,355) 936 (3,419) 1,462 5,515 7,047

Increase(decrease) in net interest income $ 778 $ 7,591 $ 8,369 $Q1,221) $ 2,833 $ 1,542

Includes securities available-for-sale and held-to-maturity on a tax equivalent basis.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Liguidity is the ability to meet current and future short-term financial obligations. Citizens First further defines liquidity as the
ability to have funds available to respond to the needs of depositors and borrowers as well as maintaining the flexibility to take
advantage of investment opportunities. Citizens First's primary sources of funds consist of deposit inflows, loan repayments,
loan sales, maturities and sales of investment securities and borrowings from the Federal Home Loan Bank. While maturities and
scheduled amortization of loans and securities are predictable sources of funds, deposit flows and mortgage prepayments are
greatly influenced by general interest rates, economic conditions and competition. Additionally, dividends from the Bank may be
a source of funding for the Company. However, to date, the Bank has not paid any dividends to the Company and is subject to
certain regulatory requirements regarding such payments.

Liquidity management is both a daily and long-term responsibility of management. Citizens First adjusts its investments in liquid
assets based upon management’s assessment of (1) expected loan demand, (2) expected deposit flows, (3) yields available on
interest-earning deposits and securities, and (4) the objectives of its asset/liability management program. Excess liquid assets
are invested generally in interest-earning overnight deposits and short- and intermediate-term U.S. Government and agency
obligations.

Citizens First’s most liquid assets are cash and short-term investments (securities maturing in one year or less). The levels of these
assets are dependent on Citizens First’s operating, financing, lending and investing activities during any given period. At March 31,
2002, cash and short-term investments totaled $57.9 million and available-for-sale securities totaled $118.5 million. In addition, at
March 31, 2002, Citizens First had the ability to borrow a total of approximately $264.6 million from the Federal Home Loan Bank
of Indianapolis. On that date, Citizens First had advances outstanding of $151.4 million.
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The primary investing activities of Citizens First are the origination of loans and the purchase of securities. in fiscal 2002, Citizens
First originated $465.9 million of loans and purchased $128.6 million of securities. In fiscal 2001, Citizens First originated $373.1
million of loans and purchased $48.5 million of securities. In fiscal 2000, Citizens originated $292.5 million of loans and purchased
$95.3 million of securities.

Citizens First originates fixed-rate loans conforming to Freddie Mac guidelines generally for sale in the secondary market. The
proceeds of such sales provide funds for both additional lending and liquidity to meet current obligations. In December 1999,
Citizens First sold $130.8 million of mortgage loans for the purpose of restructuring its balance sheet, managing interest rate
risk and providing liquidity. In fiscal 2002, Citizens First sold $191.4 million of fixed-rate mortgage loans, $67.3 million in 2001
and $13.8 million in 2000.

Financing activities consist primarily of activity in deposit accounts and Federal Home Loan Bank advances. Citizens First
experienced a net increase in total deposits of $52.7 million, a decrease of $19.7 million and an increase of $74.2 million for fiscal
2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Deposit flows are affected by the overall level of interest rates, the interest rates and products
offered by Citizens First and its local competitors and other factors. Citizens First generally manages the pricing of its deposits to
be competitive and to increase core deposit relationships. Occasionally, Citizens First offers promotional rates on certain deposit
products in order to attract deposits. In fiscal 2002, 2001 and 2000 Federal Home Loan Bank advances increased $36.5 million,
$44.4 million, $16.2, million respectively.

At March 31, 2002, Citizens First had outstanding commitments to originate loans of $170.2 million, $115.1 million of which had
fixed interest rates. These loans are to be secured by properties located in its market area. Citizens First anticipates that it will have
sufficient funds available to meet its current loan commitments. Loan commitments have, in recent periods, been funded through
liquidity or through Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings. Certificates of deposit that are scheduled to mature in one year or less
from March 31, 2002 totaled $202.1 million. Management believes, based on past experience, that a significant portion of those
deposits will remain with Citizens First. Based on the foregoing, Citizens First considers its liquidity and capital resources sufficient
to meet its outstanding short-term and fong-term needs.

Citizens First is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
including a risk-based capital measure. The risk-based capital guidelines include both a definition of capital and a framework for
calculating risk-weighted assets by assigning balance sheet assets and off-balance sheet items to broad risk categories. At March
31, 2002, Citizens First exceeded all of its regulatory capital requirements. Citizens First is considered "well capitalized" under
regulatory guidelines. See note 11 of the notes to the financial statements.

The capital from the conversion significantly increased liquidity and capital resources. Over time, the initial level of liquidity will

be reduced as net proceeds from the stock offering are used for general corporate purposes, including the funding of lending
activities. Citizens First’s financial condition and results of operations will be enhanced by the capital from the conversion, resulting
in increased net interest-earning assets and net income. However, due to the large increase in equity resulting from the capital
injection, return on equity will be adversely impacted until that capital can be effectively deployed at market rates, a goal that may
take a number of years to achieve.

Impact of New Accounting Standards

Accounting for Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwil! and Other
Intangible Assets, (SFAS 142), issued in June 2001, changed the accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets. Generally,
intangible assets that meet certain criteria will be recognized and subsequently amortized over their estimated useful lives.
Coodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives will not be amortized. However, such assets will be tested for impairment

at adoption of SFAS 142 and periodically thereafter. The adoption of this Statement did not have an impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

Effect of Inflation and Changing Prices

The consolidated financial statements and related financial data presented in this report have been prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, which require the measurement of financial position and operating results in terms of
historical dollars, without considering the change in the relative purchasing power of money over time due to inflation. The impact
of inflation is reflected in the increased cost of the Bank’s operations. Unlike most industrial companies, virtually all the assets and
liabilities of a financial institution are monetary in nature. As a result, interest rates generally have a more significant impact on a
financial institution’s performance than do general levels of inflation. Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same direction
or to the same extent as the prices of goods and services.
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Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Management of Interest Rate Risk and Market Risk Analysis

Qualitative Aspects of Market Risk. Citizens First’s most significant form of market risk is interest rate risk. The principal
objectives of Citizens First’s interest rate risk management are to evaluate the interest rate risk inherent in certain balance sheet
accounts, determine the level of risk appropriate given Citizens First’s business strategy, operating environment, capital and
liquidity requirements and performance objectives, and manage the risk consistent with the Board of Directors’ approved
guidelines. Citizens First has an Asset/Liability Management Commiittee, responsible for reviewing its asset/liability policies
and interest rate risk position, which meets monthly and reports trends and interest rate risk position to the Board of Directors
quarterly. The extent of the movement of interest rates is an uncertainty that could have a negative impact on the earnings of
Citizens First.

Citizens First's assets include a large amount of fixed-rate mortgage loans. This exposes Citizens First to the risk that during
periods of rising interest rates, Citizens First’s interest expense will increase faster than its interest income. In recent years,
Citizens First has used the following strategies to manage interest rate risk: (1) emphasizing the origination of adjustable-rate loans
and the sale of longer-term, fixed-rate loans; (2) emphasizing shorter term consumer loans; (3) maintaining a high quality portfolio
of short to intermediate term securities; (4) maintaining high levels of liquidity; and (5) using Federal Home Loan Bank advances to
better structure the maturities of its interest rate sensitive liabilities. Adverse market interest rate changes, between the time that a
customer receives a rate-lock commitment and when the fully funded mortgage loan is sold to an investor, can erode the value of
that mortgage. Therefore, Citizens First enters into forward sales contracts to mitigate the interest rate risk associated with the
origination and sale of mortgage loans. Citizens First accepts credit risk in forward sales contracts to the extent of nonperformance
by a counterparty, in which case Citizens First would be compelled to sell the mortgages to another party at the current market
price. The credit exposure of forward sales contracts represents the aggregate value of contracts with a positive fair value. More
recently, Citizens First has used some of its excess liquidity to increase its loan and securities portfolios. As liquidity is reduced,
Citizens First’s sensitivity to interest rate movements is expected to increase.

Quantitative Aspects of Market Risk. Citizens First uses a simulation model to measure the potential change in net interest
income, incorporating various assumptions regarding the shape of the yield curve, the pricing characteristics of loans, deposits
and borrowings, prepayments on loans and securities and changes in balance sheet mix. The tables below set forth, as of March
31, 2002 and March 31, 2001, estimated net interest income and the estimated changes in Citizens First’s net interest income for
the next twelve month period which may result given instantaneous changes in market interest rates of 100 and 200 basis points
up and down.

Estimated Change in Annual Net Interest Income

Increase/(Decrease) in Market Interest At March 31, 2002 (Dollars in thousands)
Rates in Basis Points (Rate Shock) Amount $ Change % Change
200 $38,699 $ 1,308 3.50%
100 38,149 758 2.03
Static 37,391 - -
(100) 36,790 (601) (1.61)
(200) 35,740 (1,651) (4.42)

The above table indicates that in the event of a sudden and sustained decline in prevailing market interest rates, Citizens First's net
interest income would be expected to decrease.

Estimated Change in Annual Net Interest Income

Increase/(Decrease) in Market Interest At March 31, 2001 (Dollars in thousands)
Rates in Basis Points (Rate Shock) Amount $ Change % Change
200 $29,452 $ 440 1.51%
100 29,451 439 1.51
Static 29,012 - -
(100) 28,085 927) (3.20)

(200) 26,520 (2,492) (8.59)
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During fiscal 2002, the Bank was able to improve its interest rate risk position in the event of a sudden and sustained increase or
decrease in market interest rates. The improvement is primarily the result of the refinancings and subsequent sale of long-term,
fixed-rate, one- to four-family mortgage loans and the continued empbhasis of originating shorter duration, higher yielding
commercial and consumer loans. The Bank also was able to reprice many of its retail deposit products as a result of the low level
of market interest rates. Federal Home Loan Bank advances totaling $34.8 million matured during the fiscal year. These advances
were repriced, their maturities were extended an average of three years and the average rate for the entire advance portfolio was
reduced 11 basis points.

Computation of prospective effects of hypothetical interest rate changes are based on a number of assumptions including the level
of market interest rates, the degree to which certain assets and liabilities with similar maturities or periods to repricing react to
changes in market interest rates, the expected prepayment rates on loans and investments, the degree to which early withdrawals
occur on certificates of deposit and other deposit flows. As a result, these computations should not be relied upon as indicative of
actual results. Further, the computations do not reflect any actions that management may undertake in response to changes in
interest rates.

The notional and estimated fair value of forward sales contracts used to manage risk positions associated with residential
mortgage loans were as follows:

Notional Estimated
Amount Fair Value
(In thousands)

March 31, 2002 $ 6,100 $15
March 31, 2001 $ 7,890 $ 49
March 31, 2000 $ 880 $5S

Forward sales contracts as of March 31, 2002 have settlement dates of less than 90 days. The weighted average settlement
interest rate for these contracts was 6.85%.

Market for Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

The common stock is traded on the Nasdag National Market under the symbol "CTZN". As of June 12, 2002, the Company had
approximately 1,155 holders of record. The foliowing table sets forth, for the quarters indicated, the high and low bid information
for the common stock and the dividends paid. The Company’s common stock began trading on March 7, 2001. The Company is
subject to the requirements of Delaware law, which generally limits dividends to an amount equal to the excess of the net assets of
the Company (the amount by which total assets exceed total liabilities) over its statutory capital or, if there is no excess, to its net
profits for the current and/or immediately preceding fiscal year.

For the Year Ended March 31, 2002
4th Quarter 3rd Quarter 2nd Quarter 1st Quarter

High $19.30 $16.35 $16.66 $15.24
Low $15.88 $14.75 $12.52 $13.13
Dividend Paid $ 0.08 $ 0.08 N/A N/A

For the Year Ended March 31, 2001
4th Quarter 3rd Quarter 2nd Quarter 1st Quarter
High $13.56 N/A N/A N/A
Low $12.82 N/A N/A N/A
Dividend Paid N/A N/A N/A N/A
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Citizens First Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary
Port Huron, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Citizens First Bancorp, Inc. and subsidiary as of March 31, 2002
and 2001 and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in equity, and cash flows for the three years ended March
31, 2002. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures

in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Citizens First Bancorp, Inc. and subsidiary as of March 31, 2002 and 2001 and the consolidated results
of their operations and their cash flows for the three years ended March 31, 2002, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

74&@#?7&»««, LLP

Auburn Hills, Michigan
May 17, 2002



Consolidated Balance Sheet
(000s omitted)

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and due from depository institutions
Interest-bearing deposits in other depository institutions

Total cash and cash equivalents

Securities (Note 2)

Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost
Loans held for sale (Note 3)

Loans - Net (Note 4)

Accrued interest receivable and other assets {Notes 9 and 10)

Premises and equipment - Net (Note 5)
Total assets

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Liabilities

Deposits:

Noninterest-bearing

Interest-bearing (Note 7)

Total deposits

Federal Home Loan Bank advances (Note 8)
Accrued interest and other liabilities (Note 10)

Total liabilities

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 6, 10, and 13)

Stockholders' Equity (Notes 11 and 12)

Preferred stock - $.01 par value; Authorized - 1,000,000 shares -

No shares issued and outstanding

Common stock - $.01 par value; Authorized - 20,000,000 shares -

Issued - 9,526,761 shares at March 31, 2002 and 2001
Additional paid-in capital
Unearned compensation - ESOP (Note 10)
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive income

Treasury stock, at cost (476,388 shares at March 31, 2002)

Total stockholders' equity

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

I 31

March 31
2002 2001
$ 6,971 $ 5671
50,955 47,947
57,926 53,618
118,547 96,053
7,505 6,150
126 1,964
735,564 672,449
16,688 16,240
10,000 9,392
$ 946,356 $ 855,866
$ 30,357 $ 19,266
603,657 562,015
634,014 581,281
151,415 114,931
9,487 9,933
794,916 706,145
95 95
92,210 92,111
(9,780) (10,479)
75,784 66,605
593 1,389
(7,462)
151,440 149,721
_$ 946,356 $ 855,866
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Consolidated Statement of Income
(000s omitted except per share data)

Interest Income

Loans

Interest-bearing deposits
Securities:

Tax-exempt

Taxable

Total interest income

Interest Expense

Deposits

FHLB advances

Total interest expense

Net Interest Income - Before provision for loan losses
Provision for Loan Losses (Note 4)
Net Interest Income

Noninterest Income (Loss)

Service charges and other fees

Loan servicing fees

Net gain (loss) on sale of loans

Gain on sale of investment securities
Other

Total noninterest income (loss)

Noninterest Expenses

Compensation, payroll taxes, and employee benefits (Note 10)

Office occupancy and equipment

Advertising and business promotion
Stationery, printing, and supplies

Data processing

Deposit statement preparation and collections
Professional fees

Contributions

Appraisal fee

Other

Total noninterest expenses

Income - Before federal income tax expense

Federal Income Tax Expense (Note 9)

Net Income

Earnings Per Common Share

Year Ended March 31

2002 2001 2000

$56,798 $ 52,491 $ 48,839
93] 1,601 1,257
489 459 17
7,249 5,966 1,815
65,467 60,517 51,928
22,558 28,387 22,745
8,133 5,725 4,318
30,691 34,112 27,063
34,776 26,405 24,865
996 780 (483)
33,780 25,625 25,348
2,663 1,622 1,331
626 625 490
920 330 (2,797)

89 -

512 602 662
4,721 3,268 (314)
10,847 8,735 7,799
3,529 3,330 2,893
613 519 554
1,476 1,147 1,018
444 448 476
750 595 478
906 408 549

60 7,057 140

842 483 468
3,068 2,020 1,873
22,535 24,742 16,248
15,966 4,151 8,786
5418 965 2.880

$ 10,548 $ 3,186 $ 5906
$ 1.23 $ N/A $ N/A




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

(000s omitted)

Balance - April 1, 1999

Comprehensive income:

Net income

Change in net unrealized loss
on securities available for
sale - Net of tax effect of $82

Total comprehensive income
Balance - March 31, 2000

Issuance of common stock

in connection with
Bank's conversion from
mutual to stock- owned
bank holding company

Comprehensive income:

Net income

Change in net unrealized gain
on securities available for
sale - Net of tax effect of $798

Total comprehensive income
Balance - March 31, 2001
Aliocation of ESOP shares

Purchase of Treasury Stock
(476,388 shares)

Dividends paid (30.16 per share)

Comprehensive income:

Net income

Change in net unrealized gain
on securities available for
sale - Net of tax effect of $410

Total comprehensive income

Balance - March 31, 2002
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Accumulated
Additional Unearned Other
Common Paid-in Compensation Retained Comprehensive Treasury

Capital ESOP Earnings Income (Loss) Stock Total
$ $ $ 57,513 $ 3 $ 57,513
5,906 5,906
(160) (160)
5,746
63,419 (160) 63,259
95 92,111 (10,479) 81,727
3,186 3,186
1,549 1,549
4,735
95 92,111 (10,479) 66,605 1,389 149,721
99 699 798
(7,462) (7,462)
(1,369) (1,369)
10,548 10,548
(796) (796)
9,752
95 $ 92,210 $ (9,780) $ 75,784 $ 593 $ (7,462) $151,440




34 |

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
{000s omitted)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash from operating activities:

Provision for deferred taxes

Provision for loan losses

Depreciation

(Accretion) amortization

Proceeds from sale of mortgage loans held for sale
Origination of mortgage loans held for sale

(Gain) loss on sale of mortgage loans

Gain on sale of investment securities

Loss on sale of fixed assets

Charitable contributions of company stock

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Increase in accrued interest receivable and other assets
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable and other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Proceeds from maturities of securities available for sale
Proceeds from sale of securities available for sale
Purchase of FHLB stock

Purchase of available-for-sale securities

Net (increase) decrease in loans

Purchases of premises and equipment

Loan to employee stock ownership plan

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Net increase (decrease) in deposits
Repayment of FHLB advances

Proceeds from FHLB advances

Purchase of treasury stock

Payment of dividends

Proceeds from issuance of ESOP shares

Net proceeds from issuance of commaon stock

Net cash provided by financing activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of year

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of year

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information - Cash paid for

Interest
Federal income taxes

Year Ended March 31

2001 2000 1999
$ 10,548 $ 3,186 $ 5,906
420 (2,899) 900
996 780 (483)
1,237 1,161 888
(407) (197) -
191,429 68,437 188,848
(187,945) (64,080) (186,257)
(1,646) (581) 4,196
(89)
22 -
7,057
(458) (71) (3,320)
(446) 2,334 (336)
13,750 15,038 10,342
70,290 33,858 3,000
35,040 15,516 -
(1,355) (1,031) (573)
(128,623) (48,506) (95,527)
(64,111) (104,726) 22,617
(1,867) (1,085) (1,344)
(10,479)
(90,626) (116,453) (71,827)
52,733 (19,727) 74,168
(34,801) (18,571) (15,800)
71,285 63,000 32,035
(7,462)
(1,369)
798
85,149
81,184 109,851 90,403
4,308 8,436 28,918
53,618 45,182 16,264
$ 57,926 § 53618 $ 45,182
$ 31,692 $ 33,182 $ 26,689
4,420 3,425 1,650
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
March 31, 2002, 2001, and 2000

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting and reporting policies of Citizens First Bancorp, Inc. and subsidiary conform to generally accepted accounting
principles. Management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated
financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates and assumptions.

Basis of Presentation and Principles of Consolidation - Citizens First Bancorp, Inc. (the “Company”) is a Delaware
Corporation and the holding company for Citizens First Savings Bank (the “Bank”), a state-chartered savings bank headquartered
in Port Huron, Michigan. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned
subsidiary, the Bank. The Bank also includes the accounts of its wholly owned subsidiary, Citizens Financial Services, Inc.
Citizens Financial Services, Inc. includes the accounts of its wholly owned subsidiaries, CFS insurance Agency and CFS Appraisal
Company. Citizens Financial Services, Inc. receives revenue from its two subsidiaries, which provide appraisal and insurance
services to individuals and small businesses in the Port Huron area. All significant intercompany transactions and balances
have been eliminated in consolidation.

On March 7, 2001, the Company acquired the Bank. Prior to that time, the Bank existed as a mutual savings bank. In connection
with the conversion, the Company issued an aggregate of 9,526,761 shares of its common stock, of which 8,821,075 shares
were sold at a purchase price of $10 per share. At that time, 705,686 shares of stock were donated to Citizens First Foundation,
a charitable foundation established by the Company. The contribution expense was recognized in the March 31, 2001
consolidated financial statements. The net offering proceeds, after expenses of $3.1 million, totaled $85.1 million.

Use of Estimates - The accounting and reporting policies of the Company and its subsidiary conform to generally accepted
accounting principles. Management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the
consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates and assumptions.

Nature of Operations - The Company operates predominately in the mideastern portion of Michigan’s lower peninsula. The
Bank’s primary services include accepting deposits, making commercial, consumer, and mortgage loans, and engaging in
mortgage banking activities.

The Bank’s loan portfolio is concentrated in residential first-mortgage loans, commercial and commercial real-estate loans and
property improvement loans. The Bank is not dependent upon any single industry or customer.

Securities - Debt securities that management has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as “held to
maturity” and recorded at amortized cost. Securities not classified as held to maturity including equity securities with readily
determinable fair values, are classified as “available for sale” and recorded at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses
excluded from earnings and reported in other comprehensive income net of applicable income taxes.

Purchase premiums and discounts are recognized in interest income using the interest method over the terms of the securities.
Declines in the fair value of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale securities below their cost that are deemed to be other than
temporary are reflected in earnings as realized losses. Gains and losses on the sale of securities are recorded on the trade date
and are determined using the specific identification method.

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock - The Bank is required to maintain an investment in the stock of the Federal Home Loan Bank
of Indianapolis (FHLB) in an amount equal to at least 1 percent of the unpaid principal balances of the Bank’s residential mortgage
loans or .3 percent of its total assets, whichever is greater. Purchases and sales of stock are made directly with the FHLB at par
value.

Loans Held for Sale - Loans originated and intended for sale in the secondary market are carried at the lower of cost or
estimated fair value in the aggregate. Net unrealized losses, if any, are recognized in a valuation allowance by charges to income.

Loans - The Company grants mortgage, commercial, and consumer loans to customers. Loans are reported at their outstanding
unpaid principal balances adjusted for charge-offs, the allowance for loan losses, and any deferred fees or costs on originated
loans. Interest income is accrued on the unpaid principal balance. Loan origination fees, net of certain direct aorigination costs,
are deferred and recognized as an adjustment of the related loan yield using the interest method.
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The accrual of interest on loans is discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days delinquent unless the credit is well-secured and in
process of collection. In all cases, loans are placed on nonaccrual or charged off at an earlier date if collection of principal or
interest is considered doubtful.

All interest accrued but not collected for loans that are placed on nonaccrual or charged off is reversed against interest income.
The interest on these loans is accounted for on the cash-basis or cost-recovery method, until qualifying for return to accrual.
Loans are returned to accrual status when all the principal and interest amounts contractually due are brought current and future
payments are reasonably assured.

Allowance for Loan Losses - The allowance for loan losses is established through a provision for loan losses charged to
earnings. Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of a loan balance is
confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance.

The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on a regular basis by management and is based upon management’s periodic review of
the collectibility of the loans in light of historical experience, the nature and volume of the loan portfolio, adverse situations that
may affect the borrower’s ability to repay, estimated value of any underlying collateral and prevailing economic conditions. This
evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant revision as more information
becomes available.

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Company will be unable to
collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement.
Factors considered by management in determining impairment include payment status, collateral value, and the probability of
collecting scheduled principal and interest payments when due. Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and payment
shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired. Management determines the significance of payment delays and payment
shortfalls on a case-by-case basis, taking into consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower,
including length of the delay, the reasons for the delay, the borrower’s prior payment record, and the amount of the shortfall in
relation to the principal and interest owed. Impairment is measured on a loan by loan basis for commercial and construction
loans by either the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, the loan’s
obtainable market price, or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.

Large groups of homogeneous loans are collectively evaluated for impairment. Accordingly, the Company does not separately
identify individual consumer and residential loans for impairment disclosures.

Servicing - Servicing assets are recognized as separate assets when rights are acquired through purchase or through sale of
financial assets. Capitalized servicing rights are reported in other assets and are amortized into noninterest income in proportion
to, and over the period of, the estimated future net servicing income of the underlying financial assets. Servicing assets are
evaluated for impairment based upon the fair value of the rights as compared to amortized cost. Impairment is determined

by stratifying rights by predominant characteristics, such as interest rates and terms. Fair value is determined using prices

for similar assets with similar characteristics, when available, or based upon discounted cash flows using market-based
assumptions. Impairment is recognized through a valuation allowance for an individual stratum, to the extent that fair value

is less than the capitalized amount for the stratum.

Credit-Related Financial Instruments - In the ordinary course of business, the Company has entered into commitments to
extend credit, including commitments under home equity agreements, commercial letters of credit, and standby letters of credit.
Such financial instruments are recorded when they are funded.

Premises and Equipment - Premises and equipment are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is
computed on a straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized
over the terms of their respective leases or the estimated useful lives of the improvements, whichever is shorter.

Foreclosed Assets - Assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure are held for sale and are initially recorded at
fair value on the date of the foreclosure, establishing a new cost basis. Subsequent to foreclosure, valuations are periodically
performed by management and the assets are carried at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell. Revenue
and expenses from operations and changes in the valuation allowance are included in net expenses from foreclosed assets.
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Income Taxes - Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences between the financial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected

to be recovered or settled. Valuation allowances are established, when necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount
expected to be realized.

Off-balance-sheet Instruments Used for Risk Management Purposes - The Bank uses forward contracts as part of its
mortgage banking activities. Forward contracts provide for the delivery of financial instruments at a specified future date
and at a specified price or yield. Forward contracts are accounted for on a fair value basis. As a result, the fair value of these
instruments is recorded in the consolidated balance sheet with both realized and unrealized gains and losses recognized in
noninterest income.

Pension Costs - Pension costs are charged to salaries and employee benefits expense as earned and are funded consistent with
the requirements of federal laws and regulations.

Postretirement Benefits - Postretirement benefits are recognized in the consolidated financial statements over the period
earned by the employees.

Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP) - Compensation expense is recognized for the Employee Stock Ownership Plan
("ESOP”) equal to the average fair value of shares committed to be released for allocation to participant accounts. Any difference
between the average fair value of shares committed to be released for allocation and the ESOP’s original acquisition cost is
charged or credited to stockholders’ equity (additional paid-in capital). The cost of unallocated ESOP shares (shares not yet
released for allocation) is reflected as a reduction of stockholders’ equity.

Statement of Cash Flows - For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Company considers cash and cash equivalents to include
cash and amounts due from depository institutions, trust demand notes, and federal funds sold.

Other Comprehensive Income - Accounting principles generally require that recognized revenue, expenses, gains, and losses
be included in net income. Certain changes in assets and liabilities, however, such as unrealized gains and losses on available-
for-sale securities, are reported as a separate component in the equity section of the balance sheet. Such items, along with net
income, are components of comprehensive income. Accumulated other comprehensive income at March 31, 2002, 2001, and
2000 is comprised solely of unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities, net of applicable income taxes.

Earnings per Share - Basic earnings per share represents income available to common stockholders divided by the weighted-
average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Earnings per share data for the period from March 7, 2001
(the date of conversion) to March 31, 2001 is not meaningful due to the shortness of the period and, accordingly, has not been
presented. Earnings per share data does not apply to the periods prior to the conversion, since the Bank was a mutual savings
bank with no stock outstanding. Allocated and committed to be released ESOP shares are considered outstanding for earnings
per share calculation based on debt service payments.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities - Derivative instruments are recorded on the balance sheet at estimated
fair value. Changes in the fair value of derivative instruments are recorded each period either in current earnings or other
comprehensive income, depending on whether a derivative is designated as part of a hedge transaction and, if it is, on the type
of hedge transaction.

Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities - SFAS No. 140, effective for transfers
and servicing of financial assets and extinguishment of liabilities occurring after March 31, 2001, provides accounting and
reporting standards for transfers and servicing of financial assets and extinguishments of liabilities based on a financial-
components approach that focuses on control. Under that approach, after a transfer of financial assets, an entity recognizes the
financial and servicing assets it controls and the liabilities it has incurred, derecognizes financial assets when control has been
surrendered, and derecognizes liabilities when extinguished. In addition, this Statement requires certain disclosures regarding
securitized financial assets. The adoption of this Statement did not have an impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements - Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets, (SFAS 142), issued in June 2001, changed the accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets. Cenerally, intangible
assets that meet certain criteria will be recognized and subsequently amortized over their estimated useful lives. Goodwill and
intangible assets with indefinite lives will not be amortized. However, such assets will be tested for impairment at adoption of
SFAS 142 and at least annually thereafter. The adoption of this Statement did not have an impact on the consolidated financial
statements.
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Trust Assets - Trust assets held in a fiduciary or agent capacity are not included in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheet because they are not assets of the Company.

Reclassifications - Certain amounts in the prior year’s consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to
the current year’s presentation.

Note 2 - Securities
The amortized cost and estimated market value of available-for-sale securities with gross unrealized gains and losses are as
follows (000s omitted):

2002

Cross Cross Estimated

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market

Cost Cains Losses Value

U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of
U.S. government corporations and agencies $ 19,586 $ 806 $ 4 $ 20,388
Obligations of state and political subdivisions 14,056 512 - 14,568
Corporate securities 74,126 880 1,132 73,874
Mortgage-backed securities 4,878 54 4,932
Equity securities 5,002 217 4,785
Total available-for-sale securities $117,648 $ 2,252 $ 1,353 $118,547
2001

Gross Gross Estimated

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market

Cost Gains Losses Value

U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of

U.S. government corporations and agencies $ 39,818 § 1,080 $ $40,898
Obligations of state and political subdivisions 10,804 535 11,339
Corporate securities 43,326 833 343 43,816
Total available-for-sale securities $ 93,948 $ 2,448 $ 343 $ 96,053

Gross proceeds from sales of securities were $35,040,000, $15,516,000 and $0 for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2002,
2001, and 2000, respectively, resulting in gross gains of $19,000, $89,000, and $0 and gross losses of $19,000, $0, and $0,

respectively.

At March 31, 2002 and 2001, U.S. Government obligations with a carrying value of $500,000 and $800,000, respectively, were
pledged to secure public deposits and for other purposes required or permitted by law.

The amortized cost and estimated market value of available-for-sale securities by contractual maturity are shown below;
expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations
with or without call or prepayment penalties (000s omitted):

Due in one year or less

Due in one year through five years
Due after five years through ten years
Due after ten years

Subtotal

Mortgage-backed securities

Equity securities

Total

2002
Amortized Estimated
Cost Market Value
$ 21,423 $ 21,822
59,517 60,302
17,050 17,280
9,778 9,426
$107,768 $108,830
$ 4,878 $ 4,932
$ 5,002 $ 4,785
$117,648 $118,547
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Note 3 - Loans Held for Sale

The Bank routinely sells to investors its originated residential mortgage loans. All fixed rate residential mortgages recently
originated or financed are identified as held for sale. They are accounted for at the lower of cost or market on an aggregate basis.
Loans held for sale are as follows (000s omitted):

2002 2001
Loans held for sale $ 135 $ 1,969
Allowance for lower of cost or market adjustment 9) 5)

Total $ 126 $ 1,964
The Bank had outstanding forward contracts to sell mortgage loans of approximately $6,100,000 and $7,890,000 at March 31,
2002 and 2001, respectively.

Note 4 - Loans
Balances of loans are as follows (000s omitted):

2002 2001
Martgage loans on real estate:
One- to four-family mortgage $ 385,765 $ 395,484
Commercial real estate 144,817 113,715
Construction 27,541 18,479
Home equity loans and lines of credit 71,266 66,687
629,389 594,365
Commercial foans 42,137 22,676
Consumer installment loans:
Automobile 61,661 55,490
Other consumer 15,015 12,344
76,676 67,834
Total loans 748,202 684,875
Less:
Alowance for loan losses 11,020 10,831
Deferred loan origination and other fees 1,618 1,595
Net loans $ 735,564 $ 672,449

Related parties, including senior officers and directors of the Bank, had loans totaling approximately $12,050,000 and
$4,952,000 at March 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. For the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001, $9,060,000 and
$2,967,000 of new loans were made and repayments totaled $1,962,000 and $978,000, respectively.

Activity in the allowance for loan losses was as follows (000s omitted):

2002 2001 2000
Balance - Beginning of year $ 10,831 $ 10,461 $ 11,161
Provision for loan losses 996 780 (483)
Charge-offs (1,173) (489) (235)
Recoveries 366 79 18

Balance - End of year : $ 11,020 $ 10,831 $ 10,461
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The following is a summary of information pertaining to impaired loans (000s omitted):

2002 2001
Impaired loans without a valuation allowance $ - $ 303
Impaired loans with a valuation allowance 434
Total impaired loans $ 434 $ 303
Valuation allowance related to impaired loans $ 245 $
2002 2001 2000
Average investment in impaired loans $ 533 $ 181 3 92
Interest income recognized on impaired loans $ - $ - $
Interest income recognized on cash basis
_ on impaired loans $ - $ - $
Note 5 - Premises and Equipment
Premises and equipment were as follows (000s omitted):
2002 2001
Land $ 1,804 $ 1,711
Office buildings 10,984 10,569
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment 6,962 6,504
Total premises and equipment 19,750 18,784
Less accumulated depreciation (9,750) (9,392)
Net carrying amount $ 10,000 $ 9392

Depreciation expense for the years ended March 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 amounted to $1,237,000, $1,161,000, and
$888,000, respectively.

Note 6 - Servicing

The Bank routinely sells to investors its originated residential mortgage loans. The mortgage loans serviced for others are not
included in the consolidated statement of financial condition. Loans serviced for others were approximately $246,200,000 and
$283,900,000 at March 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

The balance of capitalized servicing rights, net of valuation allowance, included in other assets at March 31, 2002 and 2001 was
$1,959,000 and $2,554,000, respectively. The fair values of these rights were $1,959,000 and $2,554,000, respectively. The fair
value of servicing rights was determined using discount rates ranging from 8.00 percent to 8.04 percent and 9.00 percent to
9.04 percent at March 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, and prepayment speeds ranging from 148 percent to 154 percent and
from 147 percent to 153 percent at March 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, depending upon the stratification of the specific
right. Stratification includes type, term, rate, size, and date.
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The following summarizes mortgage servicing rights capitalized and amortized, along with the aggregate activity in related
valuation allowances (000s omitted):

2002 2001 2000
Mortgage servicing rights capitalized $ 486 $ 365 $ 1,465
Mortgage servicing rights amortized $ 881 $ 416 $ 179
Valuation allowances:
Balance at beginning of year $ 200 $ - $
Additions 200 200
Reductions
Write-downs

Balance at end of year $ 400 $ 200 3
Note 7 - Deposits

Interest-bearing deposit balances are summarized as follows (000s omitted):

2002 2001
Interest-bearing:
Passbook and savings deposits $ 79,527 $ 86,032
NOW accounts 76,735 69,752
Money market variable rate accounts 158,085 91,423
Certificates of deposit 289,310 314,808
Total interest-bearing $ 603,657 $562,015

Certificates of deposit individually exceeding $100,000 were approximately $66,132,000 and $67,762,000 at March 31, 2002
and 2001, respectively.

Scheduled annual maturities of certificates of deposit were as follows at March 31, 2002 (000s omitted):

1-12 months $202,110
13-24 months 22,341
25-36 months 32,288
37-48 months 14,770
49-60 months 8,443
61 months and thereafter 9,358

Total $289,310

Note 8 - Federal Home Loan Bank Advances

Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank consist of fixed rate advances that bear interest at rates ranging from 4.35 percent to
7.31 percent payable monthly. The advances are collateralized by approximately $383,000,000 and $478,000,000 of mortgage
loans and investment securities as of March 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, under a blanket collateral agreement.
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The advances are subject to prepayment penalties subject to the provisions and conditions of the credit policy of the Federal
Home Loan Bank. Future maturities of the advances are as follows at March 31, 2002 (000s omitted):

Years Ending

March 31 Amount

2003 $ 18,000
2004 7,000
2005 27,601
2006 20,000
2007 28,869
2008 and thereafter 49,945
Total $151,415

Note 9 - Federal Income Taxes

The consolidated provision for federal income taxes consisted of the following (000s omitted):

2002 2001 000
Current tax expense $4,998 $ 3,864 $1,980
Deferred tax expense (benefit) 420 (2,899) 900
Total income tax expense $5418 $ 965 $ 2,880

Federal income tax expense differed from the amounts computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to income before
federal income tax expense as a result of the following (000s omitted):

2002 2001 __ 2000
Statutory rates $5,558 $1,411 $2,987
Increase (decrease) resulting from:
Change in valuation allowance - (500) -
Other (140) 54 (107)

Total income tax expense $5,418 $ 965 $ 2,880
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The net deferred tax asset was comprised of the following temporary differences (000s omitted):

2002 2001
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for loan losses $ 3,636 $ 3,539
Contribution carryover 3,059 3,554
Depreciation 329 276
Deferred loan fees 425 371
Employee benefits 1,207 1,575
Other 147 91
Total deferred tax assets 8,803 9,406
Less valuation allowance
Net deferred tax assets 8,803 9,406
Deferred tax liabilities:
Original issue discount 900 803
Mortgage servicing rights 666 935
Installment sale 175 196
Net unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities 306 716
Accretion 287 269
Other 168 176
Total deferred tax liabilities 2,502 3,095

Net deferred tax asset 36,301 $6,311

The Bank has not recognized a deferred tax liability for tax bad debt reserves of approximately $6,600,000 that existed at
December 31, 1987, because it is not expected that this temporary difference will reverse in the foreseeable future.

Note 10 - Employee Benefits

Defined Benefit Pension Plan - The Bank is a participant in the multiple-employer Financial Institutions Retirement Fund (“FIRF”
or the "Plan”), which covers substantially all of its officers and employees. The Plan, for all full-time employees with one year of
service, provides benefits based on basic compensation and years of service. The Bank’s contributions are determined by FIRF and
generally represent the normal cost of the Plan. Specific Plan assets and accumulated benefit information for the Bank’s portion

of the Plan are not available. Under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA), a contributor to a multiple-
employer pension plan may be liable in the event of complete or partial withdrawal for the benefit payments guaranteed under
ERISA. The Bank has no present intention to withdraw from the Plan. The Bank was fully funded in the Plan as of March 31, 2002.
The expense of the Plan allocated to the Bank for the years ended March 31, 2002, 2001, and 2000 amounted to 30.

Defined Contribution Plan - The Company has a qualified savings plan under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The
Plan covers all employees who have completed at least one year of service. Eligible employees may contribute up to 15 percent
of their annual compensation, subject to certain maximums established by the Internal Revenue Service. The Company will
match up to 50 percent of the first 4 percent of the employees’ compensation deferred each year. The Company made matching
contributions for the fiscal years 2002, 2001, and 2000 of approximately $87,700, $66,300, and $68,500, respectively.

Supplemental Employee Retirement Plan - In 2000, the Bank entered into an agreement to provide salary continuation
supplemental payments at retirement to its president. The Bank purchased an annuity during the year that fully funded the Plan.
The amount recorded under the agreement, as determined by accruing the benefit over the expected work life of its president,
totaled approximately $950,000 at March 31, 2001. The expense associated with the agreement was $101,000, $315,000, and
$615,000 for the years ended March 31, 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively.
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Other Benefits - The Bank has entered into deferred fee arrangements with certain of its directors. The amounts deferred under
the arrangements are transferred into a trust. At March 31, 2002 and 2001, the Bank had recorded $2,112,000 and $1,269,000,
respectively, as an asset with a corresponding liability in the consolidated balance sheet.

Employee Stock Ownership Plan - Effective January 1, 2001, the Bank implemented an employee stock ownership plan (ESOP).
The ESOP covers all employees with more than one year of service who have completed at least 1,000 hours of service and who
have attained the age of 21. As part of the conversion, the Company provided a loan to the ESOP, which was used to purchase
762,140 shares of the Company's outstanding stock in the open market. The loan bears interest equal to the prime rate at the
time of conversion and provides for the repayment of principal over the 15-year term of the loan. The scheduled maturities of
the loan as of March 31, 2002 are as follows (000s omitted):

Years Ending

March 31 Amount
2003 $ 397
2004 431
2005 466
2006 507
2007 551
2008 and thereafter 7,612
Total $ 9,964

The Company has committed to make contributions to the ESOP sufficient to support debt service of the loan. The loan is
secured by the shares purchased, which are held in a suspense account for the allocation among the participants as the loan is
paid. Dividends paid on unallocated shares are not considered dividends for financial reporting purposes and are used to pay
principal and interest on the ESOP loan. Dividends on allocated shares are charged to retained earnings. Total compensation
expense applicable to the ESOP amounted to $1,022,649 and $0 for the year ended March 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Shares held by the ESOP include the following at March 31:

2002 2001
Allocated $ 50,809 $
Committed to be allocated - -
Unallocated 711,331 762,140
Total 762,140 762,140

The fair value of the unearned shares was approximately $13,558,000 and $10,146,000 at March 31, 2002 and 2001,
respectively.

Note 11 - Regulatory Matters

The Company (on a consolidated basis) and the Bank are subject to regulatory capital requirements administered by federal
banking agencies. Capital adequacy guidelines and prompt corrective action regulations involve quantitative measures of
assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items calculated under regulatory accounting practices. Capital amounts and
classifications are also subject to qualitative judgments by regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors,
and the regulators can lower classifications in certain cases. Failure to meet various capital requirements can initiate regulatory
action that could have a direct material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and the Bank to maintain
minimum amounts and ratios, which are shown in the table below.

As of March 31, 2002 and 2001, the most recent notification from the Company’s and the Bank’s regulators categorized the Bank
as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well-capitalized, minimum
capital amounts and ratios must be maintained as shown in the following table. There are no conditions or events since that
notification that management believes have changed the Company’s and the Bank’s capital category.
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At March 31, 2002 and 2001, consolidated actual capital levels and minimum required levels were as follows (000s omitted):

For Capital
Actual Adequacy Purposes To be Well Capitalized
Ratio Ratio
Amount (Percent) Amount Ratio Amount (Percent)
March 31, 2002:
Total Capital to Risk
Weighted Assets:
Consolidated $159,200 23.3% $54,700 = 8.0% $68,400 = 10.0%
Citizens First Savings Bank 121,600 18.3% 53,300 = 8.0% 66,700 > 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital to Risk
Weighted Assets:
Consolidated 150,600 22.0% 27,400 > 4.0% 41,100 =2 6.0%
Citizens First Savings Bank 113,300 17.0% 26,700 = 4.0% 40,000 =2 6.0%
Tier 1 Capital to
Average Assets:
Consolidated 150,600 16.4% 27,400 = 3.0% 45,800 = 5.0%
Citizens First Savings Bank 113,300 12.4% 27,500 =2 3.0% 45,800 = 5.0%
March 31, 2001:
Total Capital to Risk
Weighted Assets:
Consolidated 155,700 25.5% 48,900 = 8.0% N/A = N/A%
Citizens First Savings Bank 110,800 18.2% 48600 = 8.0% 60,800 = 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital to Risk
Weighted Assets:
Consolidated 148,100 24.3% 24,400 > 4.0% N/A > N/A%
Citizens First Savings Bank 103,100 17.0% 24,300 = 4.0% 36,500 = 6.0%
Tier 1 Capital to
Average Assets:
Consolidated 148,100 17.5% 25,500 > 3.0% N/A 2 N/A%
Citizens First Savings Bank 103,100 12.2% 25,300 = 3.0% 42,200 = 5.0%

Note 12 - Restrictions on Dividends, Loans, and Advances

Federal and state banking regulations place certain restrictions on dividends paid and loans or advances made by the Bank to the
Company. The total amount of dividends which may be paid at any date is generally limited to the retained earnings of the Bank.

At March 31, 2002, the Bank’s retained earnings available for the payment of dividends was $28,379,000. Accordingly,
$86,001,000 of the Company’s equity in the net assets of the Bank was restricted at March 31, 2002.

In addition, dividends paid by the Bank to the Company would be prohibited if the effect thereof would cause the Bank’s capital to
be reduced below applicable minimum capital requirements.

Note 13 - Off-balance-sheet Activities

Credit-related Financial Instruments - The Company is a party to credit-related financial instruments with off-balance-sheet
risk in the normal course of business to meet the financing need of its customers. These financial instruments include
commitments to extend credit, standby letters of credit, and commercial letters of credit. Such commitments involve, to varying
degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount recognized in the consolidated balance sheets.

The Company’s exposure to credit loss is represented by the contractual amount of these commitments. The Company follows
the same credit policies in making commitments as it does for on-balance-sheet instruments.
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A summary of the notional or contractual amounts of financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk at March 31, 2002 and
2001 were as follows (000s omitted):

2002 2001
Letters of credit $ 60 $ 230
Unused lines of credit 58,300 38,300
Commitments to originate loans or to refinance
existing loans:

Mortgage 69,700 110,700
Consumer 6,700 5,300
Commercial 35,400 20,600
Total commitments to extend credit $170,160 $175,130

The Bank had $6,100,000 and $7,890,000 in forward contracts to sell mortgage loans for the years ended March 31, 2002 and
2001, respectively.

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition established
in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a
fee. The commitments for equity lines of credit may expire without being drawn upon. Therefore, the total commitment amounts
do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The amount of collateral obtained, if it is deemed necessary by the
Company, is based on management’s credit evaluation of the customer.

Unfunded commitments under commercial lines of credit, revolving credit lines, and overdraft protection agreements are
commitments for possible future extensions of credit to existing customers. These lines of credit are collateralized and usually
do not contain a specified maturity date and may not be drawn upon to the total extent to which the Company is committed.

Commercial and standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the performance of
a customer to a third party. Those letters of credit are primarily used to support public and private borrowing arrangements.
Essentially all letters of credit issued have expiration dates within one year. The Company generally holds collateral supporting
those commitments if deemed necessary.

Collateral Requirements - To reduce credit risk related to the use of credit-related financial instruments, the Company might
deem it necessary to obtain collateral. The amount and nature of the collateral obtained is based on the Company’s credit
evaluation of the customer. Collateral held varies, but may include cash, securities, accounts receivable, inventory, property,
plant, equipment, and real estate.

If the counterparty does not have the right and ability to redeem the collateral or the Company is permitted to sell or repledge the
collateral on short notice, the Company records the collateral in its balance sheet at fair value with a corresponding obligation to
return it.

Note 14 - Fair Values of Financial Instruments

Fair Values of Financial Instruments - The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of the Bank’s financial instruments

are presented to the right. Certain assets, the most significant being premises, equipment, the deposit base, and other customer
relationship intangibles, do not meet the definition of a financial instrument and are excluded from this disclosure. Accordingly,
this fair value information is not intended to, and does not, represent the Company and its subsidiary’s underlying value. Many
of the assets and liabilities subject to the disclosure requirements are not actively traded, requiring fair vatues to be estimated by
management. These estimates necessarily involve the use of judgment about a wide variety of factors, including, but not limited
to, relevancy of market prices of comparable instruments, expected future cash flows, and appropriate discount rates.
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The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of financial instruments were as follows (000s omitted):

2002 2001

Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated

Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 57,926 $ 57,926 $ 53,618 $ 53,618
Securities available for sale 118,547 118,547 96,053 96,053
Loans held for sale 126 126 1,964 1,964
Loans 735,564 732,063 672,449 676,635
Accrued interest receivable 5,131 5,131 5,339 5,339
Financial liabilities:
Deposits 634,014 636,440 581,281 584,234
FHLB advances 151,415 154,121 114,931 115,385
Advance payments by borrowers 1,458 1,458 1,774 1,774
Accrued interest payabie 894 894 1,895 1,895

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating fair value disclosures for financial instruments:
Cash and Cash Equivalent - The carrying amounts of cash and short-term instruments approximate fair values.

Securities - Fair values for securities, excluding Federal Home Loan Bank stock, are based on quoted market prices. The carrying
value of Federal Home Loan Bank stock approximates fair value based on the redemption provisions of the Federal Home Loan
Bank.

Loans Held for Sale - Fair values of mortgage loans held for sale are valued at the lower of aggregate cost or market value
based on commitments on hand from investors or prevailing market prices.

Loans - For variable-rate loans that reprice frequently and with no significant change in credit risk, fair values are based on
carrying values, as adjusted by estimated credit losses. Fair values for mortgage loans, commercial loans, and consumer loans
are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses, using interest rates currently being offered for loans with similar terms to
borrowers of similar credit quality. Fair values for nonperforming loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses or
underlying collateral values, where applicable.

Deposits - The fair values disclosed for demand deposits (e.g., interest and non-interest checking, passbook savings, and
certain types of money market accounts) are, by definition, equal to the amount payable on demand at the reporting date (i.e.,
their carrying amounts). The carrying amounts of variable-rate, fixed-term money market accounts, and certificates of deposit
approximate their fair values at the reporting date. Fair values for fixed-rate certificates of deposit are estimated using a
discounted cash flow calculation that applies interest rates currently being offered on certificates to a schedule of aggregated
expected monthly maturities on time deposits.

FHLB Advances - The fair values of the Company's FHLB advances are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses based on
the Company’s current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.

Accrued Interest - The carrying amounts of accrued interest approximate fair value.

Off-balance-sheet Instruments - Fair values for off-balance-sheet, credit-related financial instruments are based on fees
currently charged to enter into similar agreements, taking into account the remaining terms of the agreements and the
counterparties’ credit standing. The fair value of loan commitments and standby letters of credit, valued on the basis of fees
currently charged for commitments for similar loan terms to new borrowers with similar credit profiles, is not considered
material.

The fair value of off-balance-sheet financial instruments used for risk management purposes, which consists solely of forward
contracts extending from 45-90 days to sell mortgage loans, is estimated by obtaining quotes from brokers and U.S. government
agencies or by cash flow analysis comparing forward with current rates. The notional amount of forward contracts at March 31,
2002 and 2001 was $6,100,000 and $7,890,000, respectively. The fair value of these contracts is not material.
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Note 15 - Stock Repurchase Program

On September 24, 2001, the Board of Directors of Citizens First Bancorp, Inc. adopted the Company’s Stock Repurchase Program.
The program allowed management to repurchase up to 476,338 shares of the Company’s common stock. On March 28, 2002, the
Board of Directors of Citizens First Bancorp, Inc. adopted an additional repurchase program. The program allowed management
to repurchase up to an additional 476,338 shares of the Company’s common stock. The repurchased shares will be reserved for
later reissue in connection with future stock dividends, dividend reinvestment plans, employee henefit plans, and other general
corporate purposes.

The Company released data on May 15, 2002 that stated the Company had repurchased a total of 476,388 shares through March
31, 2002. These shares were repurchased at a weighted average price of $15.67 per share.

Note 16 - Parent-only Financial Statements
The following represents the condensed financial statements of Citizens First Bancorp, Inc. ("Parent”) only. The Parent-only

financial information should be read in conjunction with the Company's consolidated financial statements.

The condensed balance sheet at March 31 is as follows (000s omitted):

2002 2001

Assets

Cash at subsidiary bank $ 9,355 $ 28,307
Securities available for sale 20,690 14,285
Investment in subsidiary 114,380 104,651
Deferred taxes and other assets 7,015 2,478
Total assets $ 151,440 $149,721
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity $151,440 $ 149,72

The condensed statement of operations for the years ended March 31 is as follows (000s omitted):

2002 2001
Operating income $ 1,186 $ -
Operating expense (645) (7,057)
Income (loss) - Before income taxes and equity in
undistributed net income of subsidiary 541 (7,057)
Income tax (expense) benefit (187) 2,400
Income (loss) - Before equity in income of subsidiary 354 (4,657)

Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiary

Net income

10,194

$

10,548

7,843

§ 3,186




The condensed statement of cash flows for the years ended March 31 is as follows (000s omitted):
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2002 2001

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net income $ 10,548 $ 3,186
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

from operating activities:
Equity in income of subsidiary (10,194) (7,843)
Provision for deferred taxes 1,758 (2,400)
Charitable contributions in the form of Citizens

First Bancorp, Inc. common stock - 7,057
Net change in other assets (6,125) (78)
Net cash used in operating activities (4,013) (78)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of investments (8,878) (14,285)
Maturity of investments 1,972 -
Loan to employee stock ownership plan (10,479)
Investments in Citizens First Savings Bank (32,000)
Net cash used in investing activities {6,906 ) (56,764)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Net proceeds from conversion - 85,149
Purchase of Treasury Stock (7,462)
Payment of dividends (1,369)
Proceeds from issuance of ESOP shares 798
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (8,033) 85,149
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (18,952) 28,307
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of year 28,307
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of year $ 9,355 $ 28,307
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Note 17 - Quarterly Results of Operations (Unaudited)

The following table summarizes the Company's quarterly results for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001
(000s omitted):

For the Three-month Periods Ending

June 30, September 30, December 31, March 31,
2001 2001 2001 2002

Interest income $ 17,025 $ 17,103 $ 15,870 $ 15,469
Interest expense 8,399 8,566 6,986 6,740
Net interest income 8,626 8,537 8,884 8,729
Provision for losses on loans 249 249 249 249
Other income 855 603 1,803 1,460
Other expenses 5,088 5,389 6,155 5,903
Income (loss) before income taxes 4,144 3,502 4,283 4,037
Federal income taxes 1,422 1,155 1,479 1,362
Net income $ 2,722 $ 2,347 $ 2,804 $ 2,675
Basic earnings per share §  .031 3 .027 $ .033 $ .032

For the Three-month Periods Ending

June 30, September 30, December 31, March 31,
2000 2000 2000 2001

Interest income $ 14,018 $ 14,933 $ 15,047 $ 16,519
Interest expense 7,727 8,662 8,739 8,984
Net interest income 6,291 6,271 6,308 7,535
Provision for losses on loans - 106 86 588
Other income 1,118 875 718 557
Other expenses 4,181 4,156 4,101 12,304
Income (loss) before income taxes 3,228 2,884 2,839 (4,800)
Federal income taxes 1,143 840 427 (1,445)
Net income (loss) $ 2,085 $ 2,044 § 2,412 $ (3,355)

Basic earnings per share N/A N/A N/A N/A



itizens First Bancorp, Inc.

WwWw.ctsbank.com



